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From: Pomphrey Amal

Sent: 22 January 2016 13:55
To: Muschett Sandra

Cc: Clark Simon

Subject: RE: Telephone Message

| have had a very lengthy conversation with Simon.

He starts quite calm however soon descends into a conversation in that he feels persecuted and paranoid against
the police, the govt. and his upstairs neighbour. He was tangential, thought disordered, grandiose and difficult to
follow at times. Quoting parts of various acts and reading out letters.

Asked me what are my objectives? Who visited, the names? Concerned that the police may be coming. Who
referred me to you? | havena€™t seen my GP for ages.

Says he has showed Goodie the true facts and he has official documents to say he has been set up by the police.

Says he has been arrested 60 times, he has all the papers. His appeal is in 2/52. He went on talk about a
relationship he had and 8/12 into that relationship the woman said she had an internal problem, the clinic said she
had an external problem. Said the clinic was watching him. He went on to say that he attended a sexual health
clinic on the 8.5.2015 and received a letter to say he had anti-bodies and he shouldna€™t have sex with anyone.
Says that the neighbour eavesdrops saying he has HIV and Hep B. Im really unclear about this, whether he has HIV or
Hep B or this is part of his mental health problem.

Says that he is building a website and charity and educating others.
Police setting him up.

He spoke about his upstairs neighbour at length, says she is an alcoholic and has LD. Under a MH team. Says she
stalks him and has written him letters. She bangs on the taps, he has digi recorded her. Neighbour can hear his
friends in the flat and follows them upstairs and bangs on the taps. He has been recording her. 3 days ago says that
she flooded his flat, he undone the knot on the radiator. She is trying to destroy his life. [ta€™s been going on in
total for 400 days. Neighbour is deliberately ruining his property. Says neighbour needs to be analysed as does her
network. He could do a citizen arrest.

Thanks,

Amal Pomphrey
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